From: MWBE

To: Fran Cameron; MWBE

Cc: Daren Nunn; Jim Albright; Tiffany H Johnson; Christol Murphy; Shaunne N. Thomas
Subject: RE: Bid Waver Styker Svc

Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 1:55:55 PM

Good Afternoon,

The MWBE Department has reviewed and approved the submitted waiver for Stryker. Feel free

to reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,
Maria

From: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:09 AM

To: MWBE <mwbe@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>; Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Tiffany H
Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Christol Murphy <cmurphy@guilfordcountync.gov>
Subject: FW: Bid Waver Styker Svc

Importance: High

Good Morning — Please see the attached bid waiver for the Stryker stretcher proprietary service

contract.
Thanks, Fran

Francesca Cameron, CLGPO
Purchasing Manager

Finance

336-641-3226

ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov

From: Daren Nunn <dnunn@guilford-es.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Fran Cameron <ncameron@guilfordcountync.gov>

Cc: Jim Albright <jalbrig@guilford-es.com>; Paula Williamson <pwillia2 @guilford-es.com>

Subject: Bid Waver

Fran, I've attached the Bid Waver for Stryker along with a couple supporting documents for this
service. We have had this program in place for numerous years just for the liability as well as the
overall cost of these devices. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank You,
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Daren

Daren Nunn
Emergency Services Manager

Emergency Services
336.641.6984
dnunn@guilford-es.com



tel:336.641.6984
mailto:dnunn@guilford-es.com

